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Please adhere to the general terms and conditions stated in the tender document, which states: For
accounting and evaluation purposes, Bidders are requested to submit itemized prices inclusive of all  |Could you please confirm whether the stamp duty (0.75%), income tax (11%), and sales tax (16%) should
costs, fees, taxes and other expenses according to the Jordanian laws and regulations. all be included in the bid price?

A man-month chart illustrating local and expatriate staff effort is to be provided with a detailed
breakdown of all fees including 0.0075 stamp duty, 11% income tax, 16% sales tax and a total sum
price for all the activities pertaining to the required Services.

Please note that th
issued during this period.

Regarding approvals for procedures after referral, the Ministry issues the approval within 30 days of
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What is the estimated size of the existing phosphate projects, and are the respective documents available?

Does MEMR hold information on projects conducted by private companies, and can they assist
in obtaining disclosure of the related technical data?

Is all the available data in digital format, or will the bidder be expected to convert analog

The Ministry shall provide the available data in both digital and analog formats. The Ministry shall not data into digital, given that this process is extensive?

erting the data to a different format.
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A question about the legal requirements in é-
Issuing guarantees in solidarity between partners must be issued from the intended coalition's account as an opening in the future if the coalition wins the bid.
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1.The official procedures for obtaining tender documents are available on the Ziwn:\.m official
website (www.memr.gov.jo)/tender icorr

2. Adhere to the requirements stated in the tender document regarding the mxuwn_ma and staff
required to participate in the ﬁ:aa..
3. The deadiine for m:?ﬂznsm ‘technical and financial bids is Sth october , 2025.

Data review , gap analysis,and target identification of phosphate resources in the hashemite kingdome of jordan

1. The official process for obtaining the tender documents once they are uploaded on 12 August 2025.
2. Any requirements for registration or prequalification before submission.
3. The deadline for submission of technical and financial propossls.

Please adhere to the general terms and conditions stated in the tender document, which states: For
accounting and evaluation purposes, Bidders are requested to submit itemized prices inclusive of all
costs, fees, taxes and other expenses according to the Jordanian laws and regulations.

A man-month chart illustrating local and expatriate staff effort is to be provided with a detailed
breakdown of all fees including 0.0075 stamp duty, 11% income tax, 16% sales tax and a total sum
price for all the activities pertaining to the required Services.
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Could you please confirm whether the stamp duty (0.75%), income tax (11%), and sales tax (16%) should
all be included in the bid price?

Please adhere to the terms of the tender document.

Regarding the payment schedute provided, can it be revised to include an additional stage at the delivery
of a draft report (40% vmﬁ:o:c with the final 0% upon the client’s approval, instead of holding back 50% until final
approvat?
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Please note that the offer is valid for 120 days, and theretore the referral decision is expected to be
issued during this period.

Regarding approvals for procedures after r:ferral, the Ministry issues the approval within 30 days of
receiving the requast.

What is the expected timeframe for MEMR to issue its approval?

as per the ruls and condition which mesitiond ig the TOR

Could you clarify whether there are any terms specified concerning the timing of actual payments?

there are two exploration project in a! risha area under MOUs, covering defined areas within
designated blocks

What is the estimated size of the existing phosphate projects, and are the respective documents available?

N A & »w w x’w w
The Ministry Is not nwuzmoa ta disclose ;o_mdun.o: related to projectsiniplemented by private
noauvmamm. Uwaﬁci‘wu the Ministry shatl vw&gsma to information that s avaitable, publicly
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Does MEMR hold information on projects conducted by private companies, and can they assist
in obtaining disclosure of the related technical data?

The Ministry shall provide the svailable data in both digital and analog formats. The Ministry shall not
be liable for any additional costs incurred in no=<m_d:m the data to a different format.

Is all the available data in digital format, or will the bidder be expected to convert analog
data into digital, given that this process is extensive?
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Is there extension mﬂm:aﬂﬁﬁ: the propsals 2?

Issulng guarantees in solidarity between partners

A question about the legal requirements in force for the tender: Do all guarantees

must be issued from the intended coalition's account as an opening in the future if the coalition wins the bid.




